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Fogarty, Claire

From: Actalent <noreply@e.actalentservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 11:17 AM
To: Fogarty, Claire
Subject: Fernando, you're invited to our Ambassador Council!

 

Hi Fernando, 
 
Congratulations! As part of your Ambassador status in our Growth & 
Opportunity program, we’re excited to invite you to our inaugural Actalent 
Ambassador Council. 

  

Save the Date & 
RSVP Below! 

  

October 12-14, 2022 
The Westin 
Annapolis, MD 
  

 

   

  

  

This all-expenses paid trip is a thank you from all of us at Actalent, for 
your trust and loyalty in working with us to impact your career. The event is 
also: 

 An opportunity for professional development. 
 A chance to meet Actalent leadership and other Ambassador-level 

consultants. 
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 Time for you to give us feedback to help inform future consultant 
initiatives and benefits.  

In addition to your travel, meals, and stay, Actalent will pay you for the 
days you are attending the Ambassador Council Meeting. You will not 
have to take PTO. 
  

Please help us plan by RSVPing no later than 
Monday, August 22nd. 

Will you be joining us in Annapolis? 

 

 
Yes, I'll Be There* >>

    

 

 
No, I Can't Make It >>

    

We look forward to hearing if you can join us for the event. If you have any 
questions or need additional information, please email Nicole Balassone.  
 
We hope to see you in Annapolis, 
Your Actalent Team 
 
 
*If you RSVP Yes, you will receive an email in the next few weeks to book your flight. 
Please note, if you do not RSVP by 5pm EST (2pm PST) on Monday, August 22nd, we 
will not be able to guarantee your spot. 
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